Agenda Item #202:75’- 12, 5—7

City of Diamondhead, MS
Request for Council Action

TO: _Mayor/Council/City Clerk

FROM: Councilmember At-large Maher

DATE: 11/3/2022

Ordinance Resolution Agreemen Info Only Work Session| X |Other
AGENDA LOCATION: Consent Agenda X Regular Agenda
AGENDA DATE REQUESTED 11/15/2022

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION CAPTIONS or ISSUE:
Ks 7‘1?9111;’1
Discussion and information from the outdoor Music/entertafnmen}\Fommittee to keep council up to
date.
1. Allare DH residents are welcome to join, meeting is in activity center on 3" Thursday of the
month at 6pm but not the month of November. 50 next one will be Dec.15%,
2. Committee would like to bring the suggestion to council that the first ourdoor event (weather
permitting, will be on January 21 from 1pm to 3 pm for an open Mike gathering of musicians.
And to have it ongoing on every third Saturday of each month (again weather permitting)
from 1-3 pm
3. Wes Sanderford has volunteered to bring his equipment to the gazebo including amps,
microphone, and instruments and to act as Host.
4. Committee is asking for the city for use of the grounds, mentioning the event on digital signs
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REQUIRED SIGNATURE

REQUESTED BY:
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COUNCIL ACTION:

Approved Denied Tabled/Deferred Info Only Completed:

002.7 Request for Council Action (RCA - revised)




